

# College Bound Portal Frequently Asked Questions for Portal Users 2024-25

Updated: 8.29.2024

## Table of Contents

| GE BOUND PORTAL  | . 4  |
|--|--|
| How can I access the College Bound Portal?   | .4   |
| How do I change my Portal password?  | .5   |
| ENT LIST   | . 5  |
| Why can't I find an eligible student on my Student List?   | .5   |
| Can you remove a student no longer enrolled at my school?  | .6   |
| Why don't students who are still in high school after their expected graduation date appear on Student List? | .6   |
| How can I remove duplicate applications?   | .6   |
| Why is a student marked as <i>ineligible</i> or <i>not interested</i> ?                                      | .6   |
| ADDRESS LIST GUIDANCE  | , 7  |
| Why are there students on my Bad Address List? (What does this mean?)  | .7   |
| Why do I have students without an address on my Bad Address List?  | .7   |
| How can I see which students have a Bad Address?   | .7   |
| How can I update student information if a school record has incorrect information?                           | .8   |
| What if my students show the correct mailing address on the Bad Address List?                                | .9   |
| Who is the specific point person for updating bad address information?                                       | .9   |
| Is there a quicker way to update bad address information?  | 10   |
| ULK UPDATE TOOL  | 10   |
| How do I remove students from my Bad Address List?   | 10   |
| Where can I view the template instructions?  | 13   |
| Can I leave everything blank and only upload students' addresses?  | 14   |
| Why are address fields not required when I have a list of Bad Addresses?                                     | 14   |
| What do the errors mean?   | 14   |
| ENT AND SCHOOL INFORMATION   | 15   |
| What is the Toolbox?   | 15   |
| What should I do if I only have access to students' names and not their contact information?                 | 15   |
| Where can I access my school's Student Information System (SIS)?   | 15   |
|  | IGE BOUND PORTAL         How can I access the College Bound Portal?         How do I change my Portal password?         ENT LIST         Why can't I find an eligible student on my Student List?         Can you remove a student no longer enrolled at my school?         Why don't students who are still in high school after their expected graduation date appear on student List?         How can I remove duplicate applications?         Why is a student marked as <i>ineligible</i> or <i>not interested</i> ?         IDDRESS LIST GUIDANCE         Why are there students on my Bad Address List? (What does this mean?)         Why do I have students without an address on my Bad Address List?         How can I see which students have a Bad Address?         How can I update student information if a school record has incorrect information?         What if my students show the correct mailing address on the Bad Address List?         Who is the specific point person for updating bad address information?         Is there a quicker way to update bad address list?         Where can I view the template instructions?         Can I leave everything blank and only upload students' addresses?         Why are address fields not required when I have a list of Bad Addresses?         Why at bothe errors mean?         What is the Toolbox?         What should I do if I only have access to students' names and not their contact information? |

| 23.          | Where do I find the OSPI building code, and why do we use it?  | .15  |
|--------------|--|------|
| 24.<br>FERPA | Is entering student or parent/guardian information without family consent a violation of<br>? How do we document permission? | .15  |
| 25.          | What are the common uses of the Secure Messages feature?   | . 16 |
| 26.          | How do you send a Secure Message?  | .16  |

### COLLEGE BOUND PORTAL

#### 1. How can I access the College Bound Portal?

You will need a Portal account. Any school or district staff can request access by emailing College Bound at <u>collegebound@wsac.wa.gov</u> with their name, title, school, district, and office phone number. Non-profit organization staff can also request access; however, the process varies. Please email the College Bound program staff for more information.

Scroll down to the section *Information for School Counselors and Staff* on the <u>College Bound webpage</u> to access our secure online Portal. Access and additional Portal resources are found under the *College Bound Online Portal for Staff* tab.

**Tip:** We recommend bookmarking the College Bound webpage and the Portal login page, <u>portal.wsac.wa.gov/</u>.

| Information for School Counse  | lors and Staff  |   |  |  |  |  |  |  |
|--|---|---|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| The College Bound program provides ample res<br>resources on this page, school and nonprofit org<br>School and nonprofit organization suff can use<br>requirements, and access College Bound. Many | sources and guidance for counselors and prace<br>ganization staff can order <u>free promotional me</u><br>the tools and resources below to inform stude<br>resources are available in multiple language   | titioners working with College Bound students.<br><u>terials</u> to assist students and their families.<br>Ints and their families about how to maintain el<br>s. | In addition to the igibility, meet program |  |  |  |  |  |
| College Bound Online Portal for Staff  | MS Resources  | HS Resources  |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| Web Resources  | FAQs for Counselors   |   |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| see which students have completed the FAF<br>access to the secure portal.<br>College Bound Portal Bulk Update Tool fo<br>Find answers to our most frequently ask<br>Toolbox                        | College Bound has an online portal called the Toolbox. The Toolbox allows school staff to track College Bound applications, update student information, and see which students have completed the FAFSA (high school access). <u>Email us</u> with your name, title, school, district and office phone number to request access to the secure portal.<br><b>College Bound Portal Bulk Update Tool for Student Bad Addresses</b><br>Find answers to our most frequently asked questions in the <u>Bulk Update FAQs</u> .<br><b>Toolbox</b> |   |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| Log into the <u>Portal</u> , then select: Program <u>Why use the College Bound Toolbox?</u> <u>College Bound Toolbox tutorial</u>  | is > College Bound > Toolbox  |   |  |  |  |  |  |  |
|  |   |   |  |  |  |  |  |  |

You can also access our Portal through <u>WSAC's homepage</u>. Under the *Administration* tab, click on *The Portal*.

| ABOUT US * MEETINGS *  | POLICY Y FINANCIAL AID   | ADMINISTRATION OUTREACT   | info@wsac.wa.gov   (360) 753<br>H & INITIATIVES Y NEWS & PUBL  | -7800 <b>f c o</b> S  | ٩   |  |
|--|--|---|--|---|---|--|
| Higher Education Administration  |  | Financial Aid Administration  |  | College Savings   | Competitive Grants  |  |
| Colleges and Institutions<br>Higher education institutions serving<br>students in Washington | Approval of Veterans' Programs<br>Resources related to the evaluation,<br>approval, and oversight of schools and | The Portal<br>Direct link to online resources for state<br>institutions   | State Work Study for Employers<br>Information for organizations seeking to<br>employ State Work Study students           | College Savings Plans<br>Resources related to the Guaranteed<br>Education Tuition and DreamAhead  | Regional Challenge Grants<br>Grants to local or regional partnerships<br>for innovative interventions to increase |  |
| Protecting Education<br>Consumers  | training facilities for use of G.I. Bill®<br>funds   | FAA Resources Apprenticeship Program  |  | college savings plans, and the plan's<br>governing committee                                      | college enrollment and completion<br>Career Launch Grants   |  |
| Ensuring Washington's colleges and<br>career schools meet required operating<br>standards    | Veterans' Education and<br>Training<br>Promoting and safeguarding quality  | FAFSA Completion<br>Current data for Washington State and   | Information for providers wishing to<br>participate in the Washington College<br>Grant for Apprenticeships               | College Savings Dashboard<br>Data visualizations to track program<br>goals, measures and outcomes | Grants to eligible Career Launch<br>endorsed programs at public four-year<br>institutions to provide for new or   |  |
| Student Complaints<br>Resources related to student complaints<br>School Closures and Teach-  | education and training programs for<br>veterans<br>State Authorization Reciprocity<br>Agreement (SARA)           | school districts<br>SETuP<br>Support for foster youth transitioning<br>from high school to college, careers, or | Washington Health Corps Sites<br>Information for health care sites<br>regarding Washington Health Corps<br>participation |   | expanded enrollment<br>College Assistance Migrant<br>Program<br>Grant to belo cover college costs for             |  |
| Outs<br>Information for students affected by<br>school closures and teach-outs               | WSAC responsible for processing<br>applications for SARA participation from<br>schools based in the state        | service<br>Unit Record Report<br>Unit Record Reporting resources  | Suspended Programs<br>Materials related to latent SFA programs   |   | eligible students from the migrant and<br>seasonal farm worker population   |  |
| Degree Authorization<br>Ensuring postsecondary education<br>quality                          | Student Residency<br>Further information on residency<br>requirements in Washington                              | Institutional Participation in<br>State Aid   | Financial Aid Data & Reports<br>Financial aid reports of interest  |   | Grants to institutions to help cover child<br>care costs for eligible families                                    |  |

#### 2. How do I change my Portal password?

Click the grey text Forgot your password? link above the blue Login button on the Portal login page.

### STUDENT LIST

#### 3. Why can't I find an eligible student on my Student List?

If a student is enrolled in two schools (dual-credit, alternative schools, or online programs), they may have the other school listed as the primary school. If a student has recently enrolled in your school, we might not have their updated enrollment information from OSPI yet. In the Portal, a student can only have one school listed. Additionally, a recently enrolled College Bound student might not be included in your Student List as new enrollment information may take some time to update. New school year enrollment information is not received until November.

The *Student Lookup* feature in the College Bound Toolbox allows Portal users to confirm the College Bound enrollment of a student who isn't on their Student List.

You can access this feature from the Toolbox homepage. Place your cursor on the drop-down arrow of the *Page* tab and click *Student Lookup*. You can search for the student(s) by entering their first/last name, birth date, or SSID. If there are more than ten possible results, our system won't show any. Make sure to enter enough information to narrow down your search.

| ▓ <sup>+</sup> College Bound Scholarship Toolbox | Pages▼ Admin▼   |               | Pablo Rodriguez •   |
|--|---|---------------|---|
| CBS Toolbox - Home                               | View My Lists<br>Secure Messages<br>Student Lookup<br>Bulk Update |               | View My Lists<br>My Student List: 266921<br>Bad Addresses: 62548<br>Missing SSID: 157 |
| College Bound Applications - Sumn                | Home<br><b>Toolbox Home</b>                                       | lite Show 5 Y | Missing Information: 26 Bulk Update   |
| Select District or School                        | Portal Home   |               | Contact WSAC Staff<br>S collegebound@wsac.wa.gov                                      |

**Note**: It's best to omit their current school from the search parameters because enrollment information may not be updated in our system yet.

#### 4. Can you remove a student no longer enrolled at my school?

No. We receive student enrollment information from OSPI. The student(s) will move to the correct school list once their new school reports their enrollment to OSPI and we receive the updated data. These changes may take time to update, but being on the incorrect list will not affect a student's ability to access their funds.

You may have students on your Bad Address List you simply cannot remove. We regularly receive updated student data from OSPI, so this would not be permanent.

Unfortunately, due to other variables, we cannot provide a concrete timeframe for removing these students from your list. No corrections are needed if these are the only students on your Bad Address List. We still encourage monthly monitoring of your Student List since it can be updated based on the data we regularly receive from OSPI.

**Tip**: Connect with your CEDARS, registrar, or school data personnel to ensure the needed exit information is entered into the system. This will also help remove students from your list.

## 5. Why don't students who are still in high school after their expected graduation date appear on my Student List?

Unfortunately, the Toolbox does not include students with previous expected graduation years, nor will they be searchable in the *Student Lookup* feature. However, they will be added once the update has been made with OSPI data. The best way to update students' expected graduation year is by connecting with your CEDARS administrator. If you're unsure who the CEDARS administrator is for your school/district, here is the <u>OSPI CEDARS District Administrator list</u>.

Students are not penalized for graduating after their expected graduation year and may receive funding if all <u>eligibility requirements</u> are met.

While waiting for the updates, we recommend students sign up for <u>OtterBot</u>. This free texting service designed for high school students is a great source of information about financial aid, college planning, reminders, and overall program updates. To subscribe to OtterBot, students can fill out this <u>contact form</u>.

#### 6. How can I remove duplicate applications?

Email the College Bound program with the student's full name and birthdate at <u>collegebound@wsac.wa.gov</u>. If your email includes additional student Personal Identifiable Information (PII), we ask that you contact us using the Secure Message feature in the Toolbox. (More information can be found on Question 25)

#### 7. Why is a student marked as ineligible or not interested?

The parent/guardian indicated the student was not eligible or they were not interested.

### **BAD ADDRESS LIST GUIDANCE**

#### 8. Why are there students on my Bad Address List? (What does this mean?)

Students may be on this list if no address is listed for that College Bound record or if the post office returned correspondence from a College Bound mailing to us as *undeliverable*.

Thus, we need the students' updated information from school/district staff Portal users because districts do not report student or family contact information to OSPI as it is not part of the Comprehensive Education Data and Research System (<u>CEDARS</u>).

#### 9. Why do I have students without an address on my Bad Address List?

Students identified as having a Bad Address include students without a mailing address on their College Bound application. The data sent to OSPI from CEDARS does NOT include student contact information; thus, the data we receive for auto-enrolled College Bound students from OSPI also does NOT include contact information.

As a result, a College Bound student can be automatically enrolled and appear on your *Bad Address List*. This does not mean the student has no current address on their school data system file; that information simply isn't included in their auto-enrollment application.

Once the updated information is entered, students will be removed from your Bad Address List. These students will likely have a current address on their school data system, so we're asking school staff to enter this information since they can access it. This is critical when handling student data.

#### 10. How can I see which students have a Bad Address?

Log in to the <u>College Bound Portal</u> and select *College Bound* under *Programs*. Under *More*, click on *Toolbox*.



You've reached the Toolbox's homepage. Click on View My Lists on the upper right.

| CBS Toolbox - Home                            | View My Lists<br>My Student List: 228400<br>Bad Addresses: 50311<br>Missing SSID: 124<br>Missing Information: 30 |
|---|--|
| ollege Bound Applications - Summary by School | Bulk Update  |
|   | Contact WSAC Staff Collegebound@wsac.wa.gov (888) 535-0747, option 1   |

Next, filter the applicable data set to access the list of students on your Bad Address list.



## **11.** How can I update student information if a school record has incorrect information?

We encourage communication between your school and the students/families to inform them of the additional resources they can access with up-to-date student contact information. Your <u>CEDARS</u> <u>Administrator(s)</u> can assist with incorrect student information such as DOB or SSID.

Our <u>online contact information form</u> is also helpful for students and families to make individual updates independently.

#### 12. What if my students show the correct mailing address on the Bad Address List?

We recommend the following steps to confirm a student's current information:

- Make sure the student's mailing address and physical address are not different. The mailing address might be a P.O. Box number.
- Clear all address fields and click *Save*. Then, re-enter the information and click *Save* for the second time.
  - Addresses with apartment and suite numbers should be separated into their respective fields.
  - This triggers our system to recognize the full address, which should remove the student(s) from your list.
- Verify the current information with the student, their family, and/or your school's student records.
  - If the current address is correct, follow the steps in number 2.
  - Insert a period after every abbreviated word in the address. For example, if *Street* is shortened to *St*, change it to *St*. and then click *Save*.

If students still appear on your list after completing all the steps, College Bound staff can manually reconcile the students' addresses.

Please utilize the *Secure Messages* feature when contacting College Bound staff to ensure we maintain accurate student security measures. We recommend using this feature when sending students' personally identifiable information (PII), as regular email is not secure from a cybersecurity standpoint.

For information on how to navigate the Secure Messages feature, please review Question 26.

#### 13. Who is the specific point person for updating bad address information?

There is no specific point person. Anyone employed by the school/district with a Portal account can make these updates.

Maintaining student security and upholding appropriate measures when handling Personally Identifiable Information (PII) is important. Collaborating with other school staff, such as your IT department, ensures that this information is managed by school staff with access to it.

You can contact your IT staff to have them pull from your student database and update the information for you. Portal access can be granted by emailing <u>College Bound</u>.

**Tip:** College Bound Regional Officers (CBROs) are an excellent resource for additional assistance. You can find your school's CBRO <u>here</u>.

**Please note:** Due to confidentiality laws, non-profit organization staff cannot edit student contact information. However, they can advocate for school staff to be set up with CB Portal accounts to assist with updating addresses.

#### 14. Is there a quicker way to update bad address information?

In some cases, yes. The Bulk Update Tool in the <u>College Bound Portal</u> is designed to capture large quantities of changes. The tool is meant to update all student information fields at once, but the information must be entered to work. The information must be entered under the correct columns and no columns can be removed.

**Tip:** It would be worthwhile to contact your school's IT department or registrar's office to collect those students' information for you. Unfortunately, we cannot make the updates for you.

Monthly maintenance of your Bad Address list can prevent your list from getting too big.

**Note:** Portal users, especially middle school staff, might see their Bad Address list count substantially increase in November, as this is when new enrollment information starts to update in our system for the academic year.

### THE BULK UPDATE TOOL

#### 15. How do I remove students from my Bad Address List?

By correcting or adding students' mailing addresses. This can be done in the College Bound Toolbox.

**Step 1:** Land on the Toolbox's homepage and click on *Bulk Update*.

| CBS Toolbox - Home                              | View My Lists<br>My Student List: 228400<br>Bad Addresses: 50311<br>Missing SSID: 124   |
|---|---|
| College Bound Applications - Summary by School  | Bulk Update   |
| Select District or School V No Results Show 5 V | Contact WSAC Staff<br>Subscription Content of |

**Optional:** You can download our fillable spreadsheet by clicking on the hyperlinked word *here*. This fillable spreadsheet is one of two files (more on this later) where information can be entered and uploaded.

| CBS Toolbox - Bulk Update                       |   |   |  |  |  |  |  |
|---|---|---|--|--|--|--|--|
| Upload  | History                                     | Instructions                                    | FAQs   |  |  |  |  |
| about the file<br>ATTENTION<br>students nee     | e format an<br>I: Do not up<br>ed their con | d download the<br>bload your entire             | template here. <                               | st to see which<br>to add students who |  |  |  |
| have not bee<br>collegeboun                     | en auto-enr<br>d@wsac.wa                    | a.gov.  | any questions about the uploading process, ple | ease contact us at                     |  |  |  |
| have not bee<br>collegeboun<br>Choose           | en auto-enr<br>d@wsac.wa<br>a .csv file o   | olled. If you have<br>a.gov.<br>Ir drop it here | any questions about the uploading process, ple | ease contact us at<br>Browse           |  |  |  |
| have not bee<br>collegeboun<br>Choose<br>Upload | a .csv file o                               | a.gov.  | any questions about the uploading process, pie | Browse                                 |  |  |  |

Save this download on your computer in a location that is convenient for you.

**Step 2:** Click on *View My Lists* and filter the data set to show all your students on your Bad Address List.

| CBS Toolbox - He   | ome,   | View My Lists<br>My Student List: 228400<br>Bad Addresses: 50311<br>Missing SSID: 124<br>Missing Information: 30 |
|--|--|--|
| College Bound Applications   | - Summary by School  | Bulk Update  |
| Select District or School 🔍  | V No Results > Show 5 ¥  | Contact WSAC Staff<br>Collegebound@wsac.wa.gov<br>(888) 535-0747, option 1                                       |
|  |  |  |
| College Bound Scholarsh CBS Toolbox - Se   | ip Toolbox Pages* Admin*<br>Parch  |  |
| CBS Toolbox - Se<br>CBS Toolbox - Se<br>CBS toolbox - Se<br>Vease note: You can change any of the filte<br>ecalculate.   | ip Toolbox Wages* Admin* earch ers at any time and the results below will automatically  |  |
| CBS Toolbox - Se<br>CBS toolbox - School<br>Select District or School  | ip Toolbox Pages Admin*<br>earch<br>are any time and the results below will automatically  |  |
| CBS Toolbox - Se<br>CBS Toolbox - Se<br>State net: You can change any of the filte<br>eacludate.<br>Select District or School<br>Select Data Set<br>Student List (22440 records) [Low]<br>Maining SSIDs (124 records) [Low]<br>Mining institus (124 records) [Low]<br>Mining SSIDs (124 records) [Low]   | ip Toolbox Pages Admin*<br>earch<br>ser at any time and the results below will automatically<br>Directions:<br>Select from the data sets to the left under<br>"Select Data Set". |  |
| CBS Toolbox - See<br>CBS Toolbox - See<br>See District or School<br>Select Data Set<br>Student List (224400 records) [Lase]<br>CB ad Addresses (30311 records) [Lase]<br>CB add Addre | ip Toolbox Pages Admin* earch ers at any time and the results below will automatically Directions: Select from the data sets to the left under "select Data Set".                |  |

**Step 3:** Click *Download Results to CSV* to access your list of students. This is an exhaustive list of your students who need their addresses fixed or address information entered if they appear on your list without an address.

Note: This is the second sheet you've downloaded, but it is the only one with data. Once information is entered with the correct formatting instructions (more information on Question 16), either list can be uploaded.

|   |   |  | t (000) EDE 0747 antian 1                                  |
|---|---|--|--|
| Select Data Set   | Viewing:  |  | <ul> <li>(886) 555-0747, option 1</li> </ul>               |
| <ul> <li>Student List (996 records)</li> </ul>  | Rad Addroce   |  |  |
| <ul> <li>Bad Addresses (220 records)</li> </ul>   | Dau Autress   | 363  | Additional Resources                                       |
| <ul> <li>Missing SSIDs (No records)</li> </ul>  |   |  | Online Application - MS                                    |
| <ul> <li>Missing Information (No records)</li> </ul>  |   |  | OSPI Building Code Directory C<br>Resources for Counselors |
| Filter by Grade Levels  | Viewing:  |  | Toolbox Video Tutorial 🖻                                   |
| O Show MS (7-8)   |   | 12)  | Frequently Asked Questions (pdf)                           |
| O Show HS (9-12)  | Show All (7-  | 12)  |  |
| Show All (7-12)   |   |  |  |
| Detail Filtering and Search Results<br>Please note: You can enter any combination of s<br>address fields. Also, you can download the result | pace-separated words in the search<br>s of the search with the download i | n box below to filter the results.<br>button to the right. | This search feature does not search the                    |
| Search: Search  | < Page 1 of 22  | > Show 10 ~  | Download 220 Results to CSV                                |
|   |   |  |  |

**Step 4:** Enter the information on either spreadsheet and upload your file. You will upload the file in the Toolbox's homepage by clicking *Upload*.

Note: When working in the spreadsheet, do not shift any cells and follow the format instructions.

|   | CBS T  | oolbox -   | Bulk Update  |   |
|---|--|--|--|---|
| Upload  | History  | Instructions   | FAQs   |   |
| Upload a CS<br>about the fi<br>ATTENTION<br>students ne<br>have not be<br>collegebour | SV file with C<br>le format and<br>Do not up<br>ed their cont<br>en auto-enro<br>nd@wsac.wa. | BS application ir<br>d download the<br>load your entire<br>tact information<br>olled. If you have<br>.gov. | nformation for your students. Check out the instruction<br>template here.<br>student list! Please check your Bad Addresses list to se<br>updated. The Bulk Update tool cannot be used to add<br>e any questions about the uploading process, please cc | s to learn<br>e which<br>students who<br>intact us at |
| Choose  | e a .csv file or   | r drop it here   |  | Browse  |
| Upload  | -  |  |  |   |
|   |  |  |  |   |

Individual edits can be made to students' College Bound applications. This is a second way to correct address information. Rather than downloading your Student List to a CSV file (Step 3), click *View* under *View Details*. **The image below is displaying demo student data**.

| Detail Filtering and Search Results<br>Please note: You can enter any combination of space-separated words in the search box below to filter the results. This search feature does not search the<br>address fields. Also, you can download the results of the search with the download button to the right. |        |              |             |            |             |                      |                |              |                |
|--|--------|--------------|-------------|------------|-------------|----------------------|----------------|--------------|----------------|
| Search:  | Search |              |             |            | < Page 1 c  | f 1 > Show 10        | ~              | 🛓 Download 2 | Results to CSV |
| School   | Name ≑ | First Name 🗘 | Last Name 🗘 | SSID \$    | Grad Year 🖨 | Application Status 🜲 | Street Address | City ‡ Zip ‡ | View Details   |
| Ludwig   | Van HS | Tomás        | Araya       | 2610707105 | 2027        | Complete             |                |              | 🖹 View         |
| Amadau   | is HS  | Louis        | Hardin      | 8383983343 | 2026        | Complete             |                |              | E View         |

Click *Edit* inside the students' applications to start making changes. Save your changes to finalize them. **The image below is displaying demo data.** 

| CBS Toolbo                 | ox - Application Details                                       |
|----------------------------|--|
| Details History            |  |
| Status                     | Edit   |
| Application Status:        | Complete   |
| Application Start Date:    | 7/1/2022   |
| Can Share w/ Non Profits:  | Yes  |
| Student Information        |  |
| Student Name:              | Tomás Araya  |
| SSID:                      | 2610707105 (1) Please contact WSAC staff if this is incorrect) |
| Student Date of Birth:     | 12/6/2004  |
| Language:                  | English  |
| School:                    | Ludwig Van HS  |
| Graduation Year:           | 2027 (§ Please contact WSAC staff if this is incorrect)        |
| Student Phone:             |  |
| Student Email:             |  |
| Guardian Information       |  |
| Guardian Name:             | Dad Araya  |
| Guardian Phone:            |  |
| Guardian Email:            | dadarayarocks@gmail.com  |
| Guardian Address:          | WA   |
| Additional Guardian Name:  |  |
| Additional Guardian Email: |  |
| Additional Guardian Phone: |  |

#### 16. Where can I view the template instructions?

Click on *Bulk Update* from the Toolbox's homepage. You will see four tabs: *Upload, History, Instructions,* and *FAQs*. The template instructions are on the third tab. Full formatting instructions with examples and a Yes or No field indicate whether that information is required.

Note: Columns listing No under Required cannot be deleted. The information isn't required, but the columns are.

| T  | CBS 1  |   | Би                                   |                                   | puate                                      | 2                               |                               |                            |                                   |                                 |   |          |
|--|--|---|--------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|--|---------------------------------|-------------------------------|----------------------------|-----------------------------------|---------------------------------|---|----------|
| Upload   | History  | Instructions  | FA                                   | Qs                                |  |                                 |                               |                            |                                   |                                 |   |          |
| about the f  | ile format an  | d download the  | tomn                                 | Nato no                           | ro   |                                 |                               |                            |                                   |                                 |   |          |
| about the fi<br>ATTENTIO<br>students ne<br>have not be<br>collegebou | ile format an<br>N: Do not up<br>eed their com<br>een auto-enr<br>nd@wsac.wa                         | d download the<br>bload your entire<br>tact information<br>olled. If you hav<br>i.gov.                  | e temp<br>e stud<br>n upda<br>re any | ent list!<br>ated. The<br>questic | re.<br>Please ch<br>e Bulk Up<br>ons about | heck yo<br>odate to<br>t the up | our Bac<br>ool car<br>bloadin | Addre<br>not be<br>g proce | sses list<br>used to<br>ess, plea | to see v<br>add stu<br>ise cont | which<br>udents v<br>act us a           | /ho<br>t |
| ATTENTION<br>students ne<br>have not be<br>collegebou                | ile format an<br>N: Do not up<br>red their com<br>ren auto-enr<br>nd@wsac.wa<br>e a .csv file o      | d download the<br>bload your entire<br>tact information<br>olled. If you hav<br>gov.<br>r drop it here  | e temp<br>e stud<br>n upda<br>re any | ent list!<br>ated. The<br>questic | re.<br>Please ch<br>e Bulk Up<br>ons about | heck yo<br>odate to<br>t the up | our Bac<br>ool car<br>bloadin | Addre<br>not be<br>g proce | sses list<br>used to<br>ess, plea | to see v<br>add stu<br>ise cont | which<br>udents v<br>act us a<br>Browse | /ho<br>t |
| ATTENTIO<br>students ne<br>have not be<br>collegebou<br>Choose       | ile format an<br>N: Do not up<br>eed their com<br>een auto-enr<br>nd@wsac.wa<br>e a .csv file o<br>d | d download the<br>bload your entire<br>tact information<br>olled. If you hav<br>Lgov.<br>r drop it here | e temp<br>e stud<br>n upda<br>re any | ent list!<br>ated. The<br>questic | re.<br>Please ch<br>e Bulk Up<br>ons about | heck yo<br>odate to<br>t the up | our Bac<br>ool car<br>bloadin | Addre<br>not be<br>g proce | sses list<br>used to<br>ess, plea | to see v<br>add stu<br>ise cont | which<br>udents v<br>act us a<br>Browse | rho<br>t |

#### 17. Can I leave everything blank and only upload students' addresses?

If Columns A, B, C, E, F, G, J, and L have information entered for their columns, everything else can be blank. This is highlighted in the *Instructions* tab, where you will see either *Yes* or *No* under *Required*.

**Note:** The cells for columns with *No* under Required can be left empty, but those columns cannot be deleted. **The information isn't required, but the columns are.** 

#### 18. Why are address fields not required when I have a list of Bad Addresses?

The required fields pertain to the upload template used for correcting student information. The Bulk Update Tool isn't specific to mailing addresses and can be used to update any form of student information in bulk.

For example, if school staff wants to sign their students up for <u>OtterBot</u> with an up-to-date mailing address, a Portal user would save time by not having to include it.

Some students don't have an address, and others have indicated they do not want to share that information. The tool can assist when providing other forms of communication for those students.

#### 19. What do the errors mean?

This means the data entered in your CSV file was entered in the incorrect format, there are additional columns in your file, or columns were removed. You will need to make the corrections and re-upload your template. The Toolbox will not update students whose information was formatted incorrectly.

The error message will show you the errors. The Rows indicate the row number in the uploaded file with the specific error. The *Instructions* tab can be accessed through this page.

| Results History Instructions FAQs  |          |
|--|----------|
| Update not successful. Please correct these errors and try again.          | Back     |
| Error  | Rows     |
| StudentMiddleInitial can only be 1 character long                          | 3        |
| AddressZip must be 5 digits  | 5        |
| AddressState: Use 2-letter state abbreviation (e.g., WA)                   | 7        |
| Unknown address state found: Washington                                    | 7        |
| StudentPhoneNumber must be a valid phone number. Please use 10-digits only | 15,16,17 |
|  |          |

### STUDENT AND SCHOOL INFORMATION

#### 20. What is the Toolbox?

The Toolbox is housed within the WSAC secure portal. The Toolbox displays live data and shows which students are enrolled in College Bound and where you can update student contact information. Students will appear on your Student List monthly starting in November once a student is auto-enrolled. OSPI provides weekly updates on students' current enrollment information.

## 21. What should I do if I only have access to students' names and not their contact information?

There are a few ways options that you may have.

- Using your school's Student Information System (SIS),
  - The SIS system can collect school-wide data that include their mailing address and guardian information such as first and last name and contact information.
- Reaching out to your school's district office

#### 22. Where can I access my school's Student Information System (SIS)?

This varies by school. One way to start would be to reach out to someone with access to this. Typically, this would be someone in your registrar's office or with IT.

#### 23. Where do I find the OSPI building code, and why do we use it?

The OSPI building code list is in the <u>Education Directory</u> on OSPI's website. This link can also be found as an *Additional* Resource in the Toolbox, titled <u>OSPI Building Code Directory</u>.

Building codes are used because they are more straightforward and consistent. For example, *St. Patrick Jr./Sr. High School* and *Saint Patrick Junior Senior High* School can easily be misidentified.

## 24. Is entering student or parent/guardian information without family consent a violation of FERPA? How do we document permission?

FERPA permits a school to disclose PII from a student's education records, without consent, when such information has been appropriately designated as **directory information** and the parent has not opted out of the disclosure of such designated information. The FERPA regulations define directory information as information in a student's education record that would not generally be considered harmful or an invasion of privacy if disclosed. Directory information may include information such as the student's name, address, telephone number, email address...

Source: US Dept of Education (p.4) <u>A Parent Guide to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy</u> <u>Act (FERPA)</u>

#### 25. What are the common uses of the Secure Messages feature?

This feature allows Portal users to communicate specific needs to their students' College Bound record, Student List, or Bad Address List. Essentially, whenever a Portal user needs to share personally identifiable student information (PII), this feature is a wonderful tool designed to protect student data.

Portal users can also send attachments. This is especially helpful for folks using the Bulk Update Tool who have questions or errors, as our staff can review your file and better assist you.

#### 26. How do you send a Secure Message?

To send a secure message, you must be in the College Bound Toolbox. From the Toolbox's homepage, click on *Pages*. Then, click on *Secure Messages*.

| College Bound Scholarship Toolbox | Pages▼ Admin▼ De | ev Routes - TRAINING |
|-----------------------------------|------------------|----------------------|
|                                   | View My Lists    |                      |
|                                   | Secure Messages  |                      |
| CBS Toolbox - Home                | Student Lookup   |                      |
|                                   | Bulk Update      |                      |
|                                   | Home             |                      |
| College Bound Applications - Summ | Toolbox Home     |                      |
| Select District or School         | Portal Home      | ults , Show 5        |
|                                   |                  |                      |

Click on the hyperlink: Create a new secure message to WSAC.

| Secure Mes    | sage Inbox  |     | Cre               | ate a new secure message to WSAC |
|---------------|-------------|-----|-------------------|----------------------------------|
| Subject:      |             |     | Sent Date - From: | То:                              |
| rom Mailbox:  | Any Mailbox |     | ✓ Program: S      | elect a Program 🗸                |
|               |             | Sea | arch              |                                  |
| lo messages f | ound        |     |                   |                                  |

Be sure to set the *To* field to *College Bound Scholars*. To include an attachment, click *Choose File* and *Attach*. Once the message is complete and the file(s) is/are attached, click *Send Message*.

| Send a Secure   | Message to WSAC  |
|---|--|
| То:   | College Bound Scholars   |
| From:   | Pablo Rodriguez <pabloro@wsac.wa.gov></pabloro@wsac.wa.gov>  |
| Subject:  | Musical School District - These students' address are the same as the ones on our file                         |
| Attachments:  | Choose File No file chosen + Attach  |
| Hello,<br>Can you please<br>as the one curr<br>Thank you. | nanually reconcile these students' addresses? We can confirm that their address is the same one ently on file. |